2. Discussion about the PSB/PFA (Project School and Budget Agreement and Project Funding Agreement) with a
possible vote on the PFA.

3. Confirmation of the next SBE to be held in person on 06/11/24 @ 5:30 pm
4. Adjourn

Thanks,
Mike
A Michael Carroll Ill, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

From: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Jeffrey Szymaniak (jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org) <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>; Jennifer Kroese
(jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org) <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>

Cc: Shirley NG <shirley.ng@collierseng.com>; Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>
Subject: FW: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD — Whitman Middle School Project Funding Agreement

Jeff & Jen,

This is the set of documents we need to execute in order to get the funding into propay and to be able to start getting
reimbursements.

| have attached each of the files we need to address to this email. If you can review the details / print these attached out, |

am happy to review with you when onsite tomorrow.

Attached files.

1. Whitman-Hanson RSD PFA Cover letter (this does not need to be printed, but has the instructions on what we need to

do, which | have copied and inserted below)
1. Whitman-Hanson RSD, PFA.pdf — this is the PFA which needs to be executed.

1. Do not date the first page the MSBA Will do this.

2. We need Jeff to Sign on the bottom of page 31 and then print his name and title on Page 32.
2. Whitman-Hanson RSD Legal Cert.docx - Certification of Legal Counsel

1. Word document needs to go on legal counsel letter head and signed.

3. NO document attached (this is the meeting minutes documenting the vote) - Vote authorizing the District to enter into

and be bound by the PFA.

1. We can discuss tomorrow, but | think the plan here is we will plan to vote this at next SBC meeting (06/11/24), we can
then get that vote certified at the next meeting and send to the MSBA, this can follow but will delay the approval if not
received. The question here is if we want to have an earlier meeting? Maybe we do a quick meeting next week to just

vote for this and then we can follow up to get the certified minutes during the 06/11/24 meeting? Lets discuss
tomorrow.

4. NO document attached - Local funding vote
1. Can you provide a certified copy of the vote results from November?
2. Typically this would be from the Town Clerk in Whitman
5. ExhibitJ -- Electronic Banking Template.docx
1. Please fill out so they can provide you with payments. (may need input from John S or Marybeth?)
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